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Perry, Andrea

Subject: Notice of 2024 RFP Addenda 

Importance: High

From: Perry, Andrea  
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 4:29 PM 
Subject: Notice of 2024 RFP Addenda  
Importance: High 
 
Good evening Community Partners, 
 
Please see the following 2024 RFP Addenda updates below.  
 
Page 4, shall be amended to include “Please Note: The link to reserve a timeslot will be live on Friday, February 9th 
at 8 am.” 
This addendum shall be eƯective as of January 29, 2024 at 1:59:49 PM. 
 
Page 4, shall be amended to include “Virtual (Teams Meeting Link): Click here to join the meeting 
Meeting ID: 224 823 141 957         Passcode: pyAT5u" 
This addendum shall be eƯective as of January 29, 2024 at 1:59:52 PM. 
 
Page 5, shall be amended to include “Virtual (Teams Meeting Link): Click here to join the meeting 
Meeting ID: 266 565 913 586         Passcode: rEtrgj"  
This addendum shall be eƯective as of January 29, 2024 at 1:59:58 PM. 
 
The 2024 RFP FAQ was updated to reflect feedback received at first TA Workshop.   
This addendum shall be eƯective as of February 7, 2024 at 9:58:43 AM. 
 
This information is available on our website here. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you.  
 
Andrea Perry 
Administrative Assistant 
Spokane County Housing and Community Development Department  
1116 W. Broadway Avenue 
Spokane, WA 99260 
aperry@SpokaneCounty.org 
(509) 477-4519 
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